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Ranjini Padayachee

From: Customer Care <customercareza@heineken.com>

Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2024 15:30

To: Ranjini Padayachee

Subject: RE: RAN for approval: Panjivan's Prospecton | SHP Ticket 2226 (Strongbow) |

thread::h74j9¢-ADt-JvMnStSj-uwY:: |

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the orgamzatlon Do not chck hnks or 0 n attachments unless you recogmze
the sender and know the content is safe : s Wi SE

Good day Ranjini

Please ignore the email.
RAN was already approved.
Kind Regards

NC

--------------- Original Message --------------~

From: Customer Care [customercare.za@heineken.com]

Sent: 2024/08/15 3:28 PM

To: ranjini@signathillproducts.com

Subject: RE: RAN for approval: Panjivan's Prospecton | SHP Ticket 2226 (Strongbow) [ thread::h74j9c-
ADt-ivMnStSj-uwY:: ]

Good Day Ranjini

Case reference number: 02260135

Panjivan’s Prospecton.

Email was forwarded to our QT, will forward it once | get approval.

Thank you.

Kind Regards
=

thread::h74j9c-ADt-JvM nStSj—qu::@
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: covape ! 2odz02038:07 ) PANJIVANS TRADING (PTY)LYD.TIA Prospesian
VAT NO: 553167572 A T h & 26 Jeflels Road, Presperion, 4133
NLa; msos05i01" @E@ Panjivan's R
LIS XENLAE THIO2:C41141 3688 PRDSPECTOMN &= infa@panjivans co.3a
) Account No ;. 000148
SIGNAL HILL. PRODUCTS GODOdST Returned Time ! 09:01 ' Date ;. 20/08/2024
166 GUNNERS CIRCLE HALTRIS Page: 001 DEBIT NOTE No: 013736
EPEING User: TELE3 Buyer: SUDEER
CAPE TOWN WC QurRef: 24867
ncl List Disc | Disc | bisc | Disc | Disc | Nett
Pack Description Qty ist Cost (1) {2 {9 4) {5) Cost Totat
4722 STR/BOW RED BERRY LITOM 24x440 -0 330.000 | 14.50% 282150 +2821,50
4805 EMPTY CHEP PALLET -1 275.000 ‘ 275.004 -275.00

T TotQty -11
R o o Sub Total : -3,096.50
Rep's Name: Sign ; A Va‘f: S-ggggg
R e : -3,004),
—— T Tofal: 4,56



Clairwood Logistics Park Clairwood Logistics Park

Basil February Road
Mobeni East
4060

Basil February Road

_ Liquor Rummers » "

feoe

o

Selwyn@lrsa.co.za Liquor Run‘ner Clairwood  Clairwood Htt'p:,//www.lrsa.co.za :

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR12701  2024-09-11 13:02:59
LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered - b

Reg. No. Truck Description Load Capacity Driver Name Dispafghe

Re for Credit: Client Returned
ason for Lredi Customer Name: PANJIVAN TRADING
Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code:

Doc. Date: 2024-09-03 Doc. Ref: SHPUPPanjiva GRV: CreditType: Uplfftment Invoice Amt: R 0

Stock Code Stock Description ‘ : Unit  Packsize  Reason Code Reason .- Batch QTY

FG CD-048 STRONGBOW REDBERRY CAN 4 X 6X 440ML €S0 1 24 440ML ‘ Client Returned - 10

Total Number of items to be credited on Decument Ref: SHPUPPanjivansZOOBZQ - '(1 P\r:t;‘ juct Type) ’ 10
Authorized by: ' ' : : 11

[date]



SIGNAL HILL PRODUCTS

10

Panjivan Trading (Pty) Ltd
26 Jeffels Road
Prospecton

Durban KZN 4133
SOUTH AFRICA
0319027565

Signal Hill Products (Pty) Ltd

166 Gunners Circle

Epping 1

Cape Town, WC, 7460

Phone: +27 (0) 21 203 2490

Email: debtors@signalhillproducts.com
Web: http://www.signalhillproducts.com

“'SHIP VIA:

26 Jeffels Road
Prospecton

Durban KZN 4133
SOUTH AFRICA

0319027565

Panjivans Prospecton

Reference No.: CNO088919
Date: 16-Sep-2024
Due Date:

Customer ID: C15867
Currency: ZAR
Customer VAT # 4550167672
Source: LRFG04

| tongacT

FG CD-0
CAN (4.5% ALC/VOL)

Driver:

Driver Signature:

O NUMBER
CN087686

SHIPMENTNUMBER "
55151843

. UOGM . UNITPRICE
330.0000

10.0000 CASE

Cust Received By:

CUSTOMERP.O.NO., .

. DISC%  DISCAMT . EXTENDEDPRIC
3,019.50

DPBC Packed By:

DPBC Checked By:

Cust Signature
Truck Reg: Date:
Settiement Discount: R 0.00
. . . Sales Total: 3,019.50
Note : Please note settlement discount doesn’t include returnable items.
Tax Total: 452.93
Total (ZAR): 3,472.43
Standard Bank — Account name: Signal Hill Products (Pty) Ltd -— Account number: 000895466 — Branch code: 000205
Company Reg: 2013/035584/07 -— Company VAT: 4460259833 — Customs Code: 21127081
Returns:
SHP 201 Keg
SHP 301 Keg & ;;%,%
Strongbow Crates and Bottles { By N E e, Bave AT
Stronghow Crates only STRONGBOW JIR | AHIEY R X Baygn
Chep exchanged/swopped with {R ’ FREN GgMeany E
Chep returns for credit
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